

## Basic Training Practical Course Hybrid Joining instructions

ISUOG Education Courses 2025 Live stream

Thank you for registering to attend the ISUOG Education Course on 'Basic Training Practical Course Hybrid'. The course will take place online and on-site and we have prepared the joining instructions below to assist your participation in the event remotely.

ISUOG Education Course: Basic Training Practical Course Hybrid

Date: Saturday, 11th January, 2025

Time: 09:00 - 18:15 GMT (UTC+0)

Format: Livestream

**Login:** To access the course <u>click here</u> and use the details provided to you in your joining instructions email to access the platform. You should have received your log-in details for the live streaming website directly via email. Please get in contact with us if you have not received these.

Program: You can access the course program via our website

#### **Technical considerations**

- We recommend you use Chrome or Firefox, not Internet Explorer. Internet Explorer is not supported.
- Connect your device to the internet via a Broadband or other high speed connection and depending on the device you are
  using we recommend you use headphones or speakers for optimum audio.
- <u>Login 10 minutes before the course starts</u> to test your connection; if you can stream any video on your internet connection and if it plays smoothly then so will the course livestream.
- If you are already logged in but experiencing problems viewing the webinar, refresh your browser and press play again.

#### Timing and interaction

The program will broadcast on 09:00 - 18:15 GMT (UTC+0). You can use the <u>Time Zone Converter</u> to check your local time. During the live session share your questions via the 'discuss tab' on the livestream page – these will be discussed during the Q&A sessions. Unfortunately, we cannot respond to queries submitted to the live streaming website outside of course hours.

### Certificates of attendance

Delegates who have <u>logged in to the event and watched the livestream</u> will be sent a link to complete an online Evaluation Form at the end of the course, which must be completed to receive the Certificate of Attendance. On completion, you will:

- be directed to download your certificate.
- be directed to fill out a post-course assessment

#### Post course assessment and Enhanced certificate

We are pleased to offer an enhancement to the course - delegates can take the post course assessment and on successful completion, receive an Enhanced certificate of Basic Training Practical Course Hybrid. The assessment will be available at the end of the evaluation survey and a score of 70% or above is required to receive the certificate. On successful completion you will be emailed a certificate approximately a month after the course has been held.

#### Lecture recordings

The course will be recorded. Recordings are available on demand for registered delegates for 2 months until **Tuesday**, **11**<sup>th</sup> **March 2025** on the live streaming <u>website</u>. After this date, a selection of lectures may be made available on the <u>ISUOG Academy</u>, this is at





# Basic Training Practical Course Hybrid Joining instructions

ISUOG Education Courses 2025 Live stream

the discretion of, and on a timeline determined by, ISUOG's Education Committee. All members receive access to the ISUOG Academy as part of their membership.

#### Supplement your learning

Our education team has prepared a selection of ISUOG's online learning and research content to enhance the educational course. Please visit our website to access these materials.

We look forward to seeing you on Saturday, 11th January, 2025 for an exciting day of learning and discussions!

For more information, contact us at: E: education@isuog.org

Visit our **Events Calendar** for a full list of upcoming events.

